

SAC Minutes 5/9/24

1. Announcements
 - a. Debate performed well at State Championship. Brought home 2 2nd place finishers in Varsity.
 - b. Concerns about Track and Field- will email Mr. Willets and Mr. Blackmon
 - c. Last Art show recently- AP art students' work is displayed around the classroom.
 - d. "Into the Woods" was an amazing performance. Received 25 Applause awards.
2. Minutes accepted at 8:22
3. Old Business
 - a. Survey Results for School recognition funds, 100% goes to teachers- 45 out of 83 voted for this option.
4. New Business
 - a. QR code for SAC member survey
 - i. Missing TCHS on the school options- Mr. Cabrera will email the district to fix and email the committee once fixed.
 - b. Mr. Cabrera will be stepping down as chair because of personal commitments and the need for a 7th period because of increase for Advanced art classes.
 - c. Ms. Mousley will also be stepping down as co-chair due to upcoming new roles at TCHS. She will be chair if no one else steps up.
5. Principal's report
 - a. 2209- TCHS's portion will be finished before the next school year. We shouldn't have an impact until after Memorial Day. After this day, our only entrances will be on WG Parkway. It should impact traffic through the summer.
 - i. Drainage line access point is behind the school that they are installing.
 - ii. School parking lot will exit onto a major road. Mr. Willets is asking for a light.
 - b. 14 portables being brought in this summer. Bathroom portables will be installed. The 25-26 school year we will have double stacked portables.
 - c. The field out front is being turned into a practice field because the portables took the previous practice field.
 - d. Parking notifications were sent out. 3 spots were given to each booster organization. Every student got a spot that applied for one and met qualifications. Mr. Willets has asked the district for extra parking spots in some unused grassy areas. It costs \$70k to do this.
 - i. Seniors will not be able to paint their parking spot because of modified schedules. Students will get a zone to park in. We will do painting of the Toro for a fee.
 - e. 4 open positions for next year: 1 Spanish, Algebra, Algebra 2, and Geometry. 182 teachers on campus next year. We are getting an additional AP next year. We think we have an athletic trainer hired.
 - i. AP moves should be announced by next week.
 - f. We will be an AICE school next year that is bringing another level of opportunity for students. embeds content with writing and reading expectations. 10th and 12th grade English- General Paper.
 - g. Testing is going strong. Initial scores are looking good.

- h. Normal Bell schedule until the last day of school. Attendance is being taken every single day. Robo calls will be turned off, but if a student does not need to come because of good grades/attendance, they can get unexcused absences.
 - i. Millage and half cent penny tax- very specific timeline and marketing for those will be coming this summer. Both have a big impact on the district. The district will be doing town halls and presentations.
- 6. Meeting adjourned at 9:13